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Note : Attempt all the SECtIDI'lS as per
instructipns. -« & >

¥t @ust I ﬁéwa:ﬂﬂ & il
Section-A/3vs-HA -
(Very Short Answer Questions)
(zfer oy I we)
Note : Attempt all five questions. Each
question carries 4 marks. 5x4=20

st dfg gzt & R A5 T@E 92T 4
37! &7 &l

1. When a consent is said to be a free

consent?
/ o geata/afa o @as weHfa ea B

P.T-o' *
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20 WHhat is & §eneral offer?

U AHRT WA FT 87
3« Explain past consideration with examples.
3ETER0T AR YAdIEA Aferse & GHEAR |
4.~ Define Coercion.
3T @ aRwiite sifsel
)/ Initial impossibility of performance.
wfaar urem @5 R srasTEar|
Section-B /@us-§
(Short Answer Questions)
(e1g 3w )
Note : Attempt 1'EIIT?’ two’' queshons. Each
question carries 10 marks. 2x10=20

B Q98 & 3R AV TAE T 10
3! & &l
6. What is Undue-influence? When a con-
tract is said to be induced by undue in-
fluence? Define the effects of undue in-
fluence.
3rgfRra yvTa T &7 vE Hida o R wura)
Zq1d BTdR T faT TN ], B TET ST bl
21 i gwe A W B T W @
I 87
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Discuss the essentials of a Valid offer
4] H¥ATd & NTA¥aD Al Bl quiy 3y

What is Public policy? When a contract
can be said as Opposed to public policy?
e Nfa a1 &2 57-57 3maRY «w os wfyer
B ol Afd & e SEr 37 wapar &2
Section-C/@vs-9
(Detailed Answer Questions)

(forega 3o we=)

Note : Attempt any three questions. Each

9

~

10.
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question carries 20 marks. 3x20=60

foeal 9 vl &1 3R AR 9 e 20
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What is remoteness ‘of damages? Can
the remote or indirect losses or damages
be recovered? Distinguish between Penal

and specific damages.

afaq &t Far g2 @ a1 RIE
il & g gifegff & s :
ik fafdre ik afy & sR @ e R
Discuss a standard form of contract.
What are the rules, which the courts
adopt while interpreting a standard form

f ntract?
WD coﬁm £ e HZwl 7 PA-BF
J Fraw & 5 wee v <ifaa B AR

Y ¥ R =graerd 3 €? Pf;? \
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&7 CUBHD 13.

Who should perform the Contract? Under
what circumstances a performance of
contract can be dispensed with? Is an
offer of performance amount to valid
performance? Discuss the essential of a
valid tender.
e @fs @ dfaa & oo o afee? 6
uRRufEal & wfye uem & oRam fear s
T &? T WivaT Uied @A & 9% T 3y
a6 THGH 2° 7 FAfaer (9rae &1 9Raa)
N 3MaTas Hal & Jeord DS |
Explain the followings-
= @ we Sifse-
(@) ~An agreement in restraint of trade.
YR & EeR] TR
{(b) Doctrine of Quantum Meruit.
TonpoT (F5e=T S 39T ™) @Y ATAT &
g
Discuss the doctrine of frustration of a
contract. Under what circumstances a
contract is paid to be frustrated? What
is the juridical basis of doctrine of
frustration?
“dfaa A Regarr & fhgra & RAdaar
D5l fe wRiufaat § e wifda @ R
BRR f&ar s goar &7 kg & fagra &
&t sme o 22
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